
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/15/2011 1:29:39 PM 
To: mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); hoovermr@sce.com (hoovermr@sce.com); 

bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Confirmed Attendance 

We are now confirming about 130 people for Wednesday night's event. The updated 
list includes fourteen PUC/CEC Commissioners. 

Bill Bagley 
John Bohn 
Greg Conlon 
Patricia Eckert 
Mark Ferron 
Dian Grueneich 
Susan Kennedy 
Mike Peevey 
Nancy Ryan 
Catherine Sandoval 
Tim Simon 
Bob Weisenmiller 
Mitch Wilk 
Carl Wood 

Also included a several PUC Executive Directors, General Counsels and Energy 
Division Directors. It will be open seating except for the sponsoring table (tentatively 
Bruce/Cynthia; Mike/Carol; Tom B.; Dan Skopec; Brian/Sara) and Bruce's family table 
as of this writing. We could set aside two tables for Commissioners (and ex-
Commissioners) but I worry about potential conflicts under the Bagley Keene rules. 
Let me know if this doesn't work for you. 
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